
 
 

AGENDA 
       

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor & City Commissioners 
 
VIA:  Michael E. Jackson, City Manager  
 
FROM: Office of the City Manager, through Office of the City Clerk 
 

 SUBJECT:  2 Year Extension on Agreement for Solid Waste and Recycling Collection 
Services with Big Dog Express of South Florida, Inc.   

 
DATE:  February 5, 2025 (Revised February 21, 2025) 

      
 

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:   
The agreement with Big Dog Express of South Florida, Inc. for Solid Waste and Recycling 
Collection Services expires on February 28, 2025, unless extended. The agreement allows 
for a “2-Year Extension”; therefore, the City desires to extend the agreement for Years 6 
and 7, effective March 1, 2025, to February 28, 2027. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
Pursuant to the current agreement, a 1.5% increase in the monthly/yearly expense is 
anticipated, each year (see excerpt documented below). 
 

 
 
LEGAL NOTE:  
Defer to the City Attorney. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends approval of the item. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution 2025-15 
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